

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE
ONE HUNDRED AND FOURTEENTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION

August 21, 1989 to August 22, 1989

and

SECOND REGULAR SESSION

January 3, 1990 to April 14, 1990

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
July 14, 1990

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

J.S. McCarthy Company
Augusta, Maine
1990

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED AT THE
SECOND REGULAR SESSION

of the
ONE HUNDRED AND FOURTEENTH LEGISLATURE

January 3, 1990 to April 14, 1990

records required to be kept by receivers pursuant to this section and also to receivers' accounts payable, accounts receivable, records of inventories, actual inventories, records of shipments and such other business records as are needed to ascertain compliance with this section. Any documents inspected or taken by the department in furtherance of the audit functions or any other information collected by the department pursuant to the audit must be kept confidential notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in Title 1, chapter 13, subchapter I. This confidential status does not apply to any documents, records or information that is needed as evidence in any civil or criminal proceeding to enforce any law under this chapter or any other criminal law.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 860

H.P. 1778 - L.D. 2445

An Act to Establish an Air Quality Increment Standard for Nitrogen Oxides

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 38 MRSA §584-B, first ¶, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 381, §7, is amended to read:

In addition to the ambient air quality standards set forth in section 584-A, any Class I region or part thereof within the State, including those federal lands designated by the Federal Clean Air Act Amendments of 1977, ~~shall be~~ is subject to a maximum allowable increase in concentration of sulfur dioxide ~~and~~, particulate matter and nitrogen oxides over the baseline concentration of that pollutant, ~~which~~. An increase shall not be exceeded more than once annually for any period other than an annual period. The maximum allowable increase ~~shall consist~~ consists of:

Sec. 2. 38 MRSA §584-B, sub-§3 is enacted to read:

3. Nitrogen oxides. In regards to nitrogen oxides:

A. An increase in the annual arithmetic mean at any location not to exceed 2.5 micrograms per cubic meter to be expressed as nitrogen dioxide.

Sec. 3. 38 MRSA §584-C, first ¶, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 381, §7, is amended to read:

In addition to the ambient air quality standards set forth in section 584-A, any Class II region or part thereof within the State ~~shall be~~ is subject to a maximum allowable increase in concentration of particulate matter ~~and~~, sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides over the baseline concentration of that pollutant, ~~which~~. An increase shall not be exceeded more than once annually for any period other than an annual period. The maximum allowable increase ~~shall consist~~ consists of:

Sec. 4. 38 MRSA §584-C, sub-§3 is enacted to read:

3. Nitrogen oxides. In regards to nitrogen oxides:

A. An increase in the annual arithmetic mean at any location not to exceed 25.0 micrograms per cubic meter to be expressed as nitrogen dioxide.

Sec. 5. 38 MRSA §584-D, first ¶, as enacted by PL 1979, c. 381, §7, is amended to read:

In addition to the ambient air quality standards set forth in section 584-A, any Class III region or part thereof within the State ~~shall be~~ is subject to a maximum allowable increase in concentration of particulate matter ~~and~~, sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide over the baseline concentration of that pollutant, ~~which~~. An increase shall not be exceeded more than once annually for any period other than the annual period. The maximum allowable increase ~~shall consist~~ consists of:

Sec. 6. 38 MRSA §584-D, sub-§3 is enacted to read:

3. Nitrogen oxides. In regards to nitrogen oxides:

A. An increase in the annual arithmetic mean at any location not to exceed 30.0 micrograms per cubic meter to be expressed as nitrogen dioxide.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 861

S.P. 985 - L.D. 2448

An Act to Authorize Refuse Disposal Districts to Handle Partial Waste Streams from Member Municipalities

Emergency preamble. Whereas, Acts of the Legislature do not become effective until 90 days after adjournment unless enacted as emergencies; and

Whereas, the Legislature has determined that immediate action must be taken to enable refuse disposal districts organized under Title 38, chapter 17 that have not developed systems for handling all residential and commercial wastes generated within their boundaries to undertake more limited waste disposal and recycling projects; and

Whereas, the authority of the refuse disposal districts to undertake these limited waste disposal and recycling projects is in question; and

Whereas, in the judgment of the Legislature, these facts create an emergency within the meaning of the Constitution of Maine and require the following legislation as immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health and safety; now, therefore,